Amir Nourian

Tehran, Tehran, Iran



amir@itechnet.co



+989120422646



linkedin.com/in/amir-nourian-a02b7920a

Summary

Experienced Advertising Manager with a demonstrated history of working in the marketing and advertising industry. Skilled in Business Planning, Marketing Analytics, Media Strategy, Business Development, and Systems Design. Strong marketing professional with a Bachelor's degree focused in Teaching English as a Second or Foreign Language/ESL Language Instructor from Islamic Azad University North Tehran Branch.

Experience



Co-Founder

saazestaan

Jul 2020 - Present (1 year 9 months +)



Founder

Invention Idea

Apr 2020 - Present (2 years +)



Service Agent

iTechNet

2020 - Present (2 years 3 months +)



🏥 Marketing Manager

InstaFarsi

2017 - Present (5 years 3 months +)

Marketing Consultant

Palos Percussion

May 2011 - Present (10 years 11 months +)



Public Relations Manager

Guitaran

Dec 2017 - Oct 2019 (1 year 11 months)

Education



Islamic Azad University North Tehran Branch

Bachelor's degree, Teaching English as a Second or Foreign Language/ESL Language Instructor

2019 - Present

Skills

Video Production • Media Strategy • Business Planning • Business Development • Management Consulting • Systems Design • Marketing Analytics • Graphic Design • Adobe Photoshop • Sales Management